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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 11:16 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Cc:   
Subject: ABQ Police Complaint or Commendation Form Submission 
 
I Want to File A: 

Commendation 
Interested in Mediation? 

No 
First Name 

 
Last Name 

Kappy 
Middle Name 
Home   

 
Cell or Work Telephone 
Best Time to Call 
Your E‐Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 
Date of Birth 
Street Address 

 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP Code 

87106 
Gender 

Male 
Race 

Mixed Race 
Ethnicity 

Non‐Hispanic 
Sexual Orientation 

Heterosexual 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
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Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 
No 

Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Jan 01, 2022 11:15 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 
Police Employee #1 ‐ Name 

Chris Ferguson 
Police Employee #1 ‐ ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 ‐ Name 
Police Employee #2 ‐ ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else ‐ if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

No 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

This is just to express my appreciation for Chris Ferguson who was the responding officer to an vehicle crash on 
the corner of Carlisle and Pershing SE on January 1. He went "above and beyond" to contact me with 
information that will be critical in making a claim for the damaged wall on my property that one of the vehicles 
ran into. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I wish for nothing more than that my thanks and this commendation be noted. 

Electronic Signature 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, December 31, 2021 6:08 PM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: commendation also as attachment but in the body of the letter too thanks 
 

 

Official Use ONLY: Date/Time Received: _____________ Received by: ____________ CPC #: ____________ Assigned to: 
____________  

Street Apt. City State Zip Code  

Street Apt. City State Zip Code  

Albuquerque Police Department Complaint or Commendation Form  

This form must be delivered to the CPOA office via the following ways:  

Hand-Delivered: Plaza Del Sol Building, 600 2nd St. NW Room 813, Albuquerque, NM 87102  

Office: 505-924-3770  

Fax: 505-924-3775  

Email: cpoa@cabq.gov  

Mail: CPOA, P.O. Box 1293  

Albuquerque, NM 87103  

TTY (800) 659-8331  

Please complete as much information as possible below. The CPOA only accepts complaints and 
commendations for the Albuquerque Police Department (APD). You may file this form anonymously; 
however, keep in mind that an anonymous complaint is extremely difficult to investigate.  

In order to make sure your accessibility needs are being met, such as sign language interpretation or help completing this 
form; please contact the CPOA at 505-924-3770.  

I want to file a: □Complaint □Commendation Interested in Mediation? □Yes □No □ I need more Information  
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What outcome are you seeking? (Please describe what happened on the back of this page)  

________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________
____  

Information about you:  

First: __ _____ Last: __Gonzalez____ Middle: ______________  

Home: (  Cell/Work ( ) ________-_________ Best time to Call? noonish__________  

Email: Preferred Language: English__ Date of Birth: _  

Street:   

City: ____Albuquerque___________ State: ____NM__ Zip Code: _87108__  

Information about the Incident:  

Date:  

___12_/___31_/___2021_ Time: ____First call 9 am time arrived 4 pm_______ AM / PM  

Address/Location: 
____________________________________________________________________________________  

Information about the Albuquerque Police Department employee(s) involved:  

Name:  

_____________unknown_____________________ Man/I.D. #: _________________________________  

Name:  

_____________unknown Man/I.D. #: _________________________________  

Are you submitting this form for someone else? □Yes x□No  

Did you witness this incident? □Yes □No  

Name of the person you are submitting this form for: ____________________ Phone: ( ) ______-_______  

Additional Witness:  

Name:  

_________________________________________________________ Phone ( ) _______-_________  

Address:  

____________________________________________________________________________________________  
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OFFICE USE ONLY: APD Personnel who receive misconduct complaints must notify a supervisor immediately. Supervisor shall submit 
complaint to Internal Affairs by the end of the shift following the shift in which the complaint was received. APD Supervisor Signature: 
___________________________________ Date: _______________ Time Received: ___________ AM / PM Revised 11-10-2016 by CPOA  

 

If you wish to submit this form anonymously, please type “ANONYMOUS” on the signature line.  

I acknowledge that the information provided in this statement is true and factual to the best of my knowledge and will become 
public record once filed.  

I understand I may be required to appear in the Civilian Police Oversight Agency office for an interview or to provide other 
investigative assistance, as necessary.  

I understand that if I file a complaint, it is unlawful and against APD Policies for anyone to retaliate against me for the filing of 
this complaint.  

 

STATEMENT  

Briefly summarize what happened (attach additional pages or documents if needed).  

It is important to provide as much information as possible describing the incident in full detail including: 
location, date, time, officer/employee(s) involved, and witnesses. If names are not known, please include a 
detailed description of the officer(s) involved. 
_____________________________________________________________________
________My incident number is P213650315. I tried to do the survey for 
engage.cabq.gov/survey/73fe8926-3bd3-4956-9155-64279075c8a3 but it did not work. 
I wanted to say thank you and what a good job they helped me with and now I feel 
safer. If that survey had 1 to 10 stars, please list 10 stars for everything. I am happy. I 
know if something else were to come up, I will be taken care of. Thank you all, from the 
persons on the phones directing, dispatchers and especially the officers that put their 
lives on the line every single day. We would be nothing without you! You are all 
AWESOME!!!!!!!!!!! I am going to have to mail this in to cpoa@cabq.gov because I do 
not go out much to hand deliver. Thanks  

 

Optional:The Department of Justice and the Civilian Police Oversight Agency are requesting this information for statistical 
purposes. It is optional to answer these demographic questions. We value your participation; please help our Agency track any 
biases or trendswithin the Albuquerque Police Department.  

Do you speak and understand English? □XYes □No  

Sex/Gender Expressed: Male/ Female/ Transgender/ Other: ____________  

Sexual Orientation: Heterosexual/ Homosexual/ Bisexual/ Asexual/ Other  

Race: Asian/Black/Mixed Race/ Native American/ Pacific Islander/White/ Other Ethnicity: Hispanic/ Non-Hispanic  

Do you have a Mental Illness? □Yes XNo  

Do you struggle with homelessness? □Yes XNo Were you homeless at the time of the incident? □Yes XNo  
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To help 
p otect you  
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Office 
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au o ma c  
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this pic e  
f om th  
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Success 
Whatever you vividly imagine, ardently desire, sincerely believe, and 
enthusiastically act upon must inevitably come to pass 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:27 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Cc:  
Subject: ABQ Police Complaint or Commendation Form Submission 
 
I Want to File A: 

Commendation 
Interested in Mediation? 

No 
First Name 

 
Last Name 

Harris 
Middle Name 
Home Telephone 
Cell or Work Telephone 

 
Best Time to Call 
Your E-Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 

English 
Date of Birth 

 
Street Address 
City 
State 
ZIP Code 

87107 
Gender 

Female 
Race 

Other 
Ethnicity 
Sexual Orientation 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Jan 06, 2022 08:15 AM 
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Address or Location of the Incident 
Claremont and Broadway 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
no name--Unit # P21 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Unit P21 

Police Employee #2 - Name 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

I walk on Broadway between Claremont and Menaul everday--and it is usually terrifying. Traffic is always going 
too fast for the curve (as the tire marks on the sidewalk indicate). But today, an officer in Unit P21 made what I 
believe to be a traffic stop. It's the only time in my 8 years of this walk to see a traffic stop. While the officer's 
unit was in the parking lot at that corner, traffic was moving at legal speeds. I have complained about this area 
of Broadway in the past--and we have had multiple (often serious) traffic accidents along that section. We've 
had very close calls--as when one person lost control on the curve and flew through a neighbor's yard (where he 
narrowly missed two people) and into a brick wall. This officer's action today just demonstrates what traffic 
control can do--even when it's just a simple traffic stop. Thanks to the officer. It is the first traffic-related stop 
I've seen in Albuquerque in the 10 years I've been here. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Just to thank the officer who made the traffic stop! 

Electronic Signature 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org <webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org> On Behalf Of webmaster@cabq.gov 
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2022 10:19 AM 
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

Chacon 
Middle Name 
Home Telephone 

 
Cell or Work Telephone 
Best Time to Call 

Anytime 
Your E-Mail Address 

 
Preferred Language 

English 
Date of Birth 

 
Street Address 

 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP Code 

87121 
Gender 

Male 
Race 

Black 
Ethnicity 

Hispanic 
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

Jan 15, 2022 03:30 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

9500 Central Avenue 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Hinkle 
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

Yes 
Additional Witness 

 
Statement 

Officer Hinkle stopped to assist in a blown out tires on my son's car. He provided safety by placing his patrol SUV 
behind my vehicle and my son's. Another Officer assisted as well but I didn't get thier name. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I hope the officer's are recognized for their outstanding work. We live in a time where negativety runs rampant 
in our society. 

Electronic Signature 
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No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Feb 19, 2022 10:30 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

deadend of Beach road, Albuquerque, NM 87104 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

I was so relieved I forgot to ask! 
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

neighbors and passersby. Ditch bank walk at deadend of Beach Road 
Statement 

My very elderly dog fell into the clear ditch, and could not climb out. I am 88 years old and did not dare go in after her for 
fear I couldn't climb back up the bank either. Someone among the passersby who stopped to see what was going on called the 
police, and they managed to get the dog out of the water. She is recovering fine--and so am I! So MANY THANKS to the 
officers who responded and got her out. Both Mungo (my dog) and I are more than grateful! 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Many thanks to be passed on to the officers who responded and rescued my dog. 

Electronic Signature 
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Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 
No 

Date & Time of the Incident 
Mar 19, 2022 02:00 PM 

Address or Location of the Incident 
5408 2nd St NW, Albuquerque, NM 87107 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
P.J Halegh 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
5148 

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

Was sent over to the substation on 2nd St. by Bernalillo County sheriffs office, station was closed walked back to my car saw 
the lieutenant in the back parking area I asked if he could help me make an incident report. He was more than happy to help 
rather than telling me to just do it online. He took the time to serve the community he works for and was nothing but polite 
during the encounter. This definitely had a good community outcome in my eyes. He later called to do a follow up on the 
incident, which was a huge relief and helpful to the incident. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
For him to be recognized for the willingness to help the community in which he serves the people. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
 



March 21, 2022 

Chief Medina, 

On March 8, 2022 I had the opportunity to observe/assist the revolver portion of the Firearms Instructor 
Course being conducted by Dave Bartram. 

The instruction provided by all the APD staff was well organized, professional and delivered in a manner 
to prepare the future instructors to effectively covey their knowledge to future students. 

The students were professional, enthusiastic and receptive to the material and techniques being 
presented. This attitude will bolster the future firearms programs they will be involved in. 

During my 35+ years of conducting law enforcement firearms, I have always been able to reach out to 
Dave and the other APD firearms instructors for direction and support in delivering quality and realistic 
training programs for our officers.  
I always find it refreshing and challenging to spend time in the classroom or on the range with Dave, I 
and other instructors benefit from his experience and realistic training perspective. Over the years Dave 
has contributed significantly to assisting in the development and presentation of firearms training 
programs that prepare officers to safely perform their duties in an increasingly dangerous environment 
and go home safely at the end of their shift.  

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this small, but important portion of the new instructors’ 
training. Please convey my gratitude to Dave Bartram and the rest of the instructor cadre for their 
proficiency, professional instruction and courtesy. Their actions truly represent the core values of the 
Albuquerque Police Department. 
 
V/r 
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No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Mar 24, 2022 02:45 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

I 25 N Rio Bravo to Gibson 
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

Congratulations to our guys in blue on motorcycles giving speeding tickets! They truly deserve a high 5.  ০১২৩ 
What Outcome are you Seeking? 

Nothing 
Captcha 

x 
Electronic Signature 
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-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:00 AM 
To: Civilian Police Oversight Agency <cpoa@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Thank you 
 
[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern. 
Good morning,  
I just wanted to say “thank you”, really more than thank you to the officers that responded to my 911 call on March 19, 
2022.  I was in an incredibly depressed state of mind, and wanted to end my life.  On top of that, I was extremely 
intoxicated.  I called 911 with the intention of acting aggressive (I had a large kitchen knife) and letting the police do 
what I wasn’t able to.  I hate to use the phrase, “ death by cop”, but in all honesty, that’s what my alcohol induced plan 
was.  Two officers showed up.  Through their calm, professional & compassionate actions the situation was diffused.  
They transported me to a health care facility, and I spent the next week getting some much needed help in dealing with 
my problems.  
I will be eternally grateful for these officers actions, to APD for the trading you have given them, and the fact that I’m 
sitting outside watching the sun come up over the sandias.   
There could have been a much different, tragic end to this situation were it not for the way these men reacted to my 
crisis. So, from the deepest place inside of me, thank you. I’m so very grateful to these men and to APD.  You have a 
friend and supporter for life.   
With gratitude and Most sincerely,  

  
 
Sent from my iPhone= 
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No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Mar 10, 2009 11:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

i dont know the address. child was found through cellular phone 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

dont know 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

Yes 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 

morina akeen 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

No 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

my daughter was reported kidnapped by grandmother . A police officer 
from Sac and Fox Nation and the FBI talked to her on cellular phone and located them on March 10,2009. Albuquerque 
Police Department looked for her. Found her and took her to missing children department. She was returned the next day. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Currently she is having ptsd and in the psychiatric ward.She wants to thank those who returned her to her mother. She is 
afraid that he will do it to her again because she will receive money from the tribe. she is confused and afraid. Her family has 
told her we will protect her. she is so afraid that he will do that to her again. my personal thoughts are she needs to hear from 
those that saved her and wants to say thank you. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
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Ethnicity 
Prefer not to answer 

Sexual Orientation 
Prefer not to answer 

Do You Have a Mental Illness? 
No 

Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 
No 

Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 
No 

Date & Time of the Incident 
Apr 05, 2022 02:00 PM 

Address or Location of the Incident 
Range Cafe at Wyoming and Montgomery 

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

 wanted to submit a commendation on a incident involving a homeless woman passed out at the curb and in the 
street. she stated that the Ambulance were first to respond and shortly after  called APD asking for mental health team 
to come out scene to assist. she was impressed with the way handled the situation. She also wanted to mention the Operators 
that assisted with the call and say they were outstanding. answer. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Thank APD for their service 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
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Rocky Peyton 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

5774 
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

I am writing to praise the conduct of Officer Peyton in responding to and investigating a serious auto crash in which my 
family was involved. I arrived at the scene and found my husband injured. Our teen daughter and my husband's parents were 
also in the car and were quite shaken up. The other driver's conduct was outrageous. According to witnesses she had run two 
red lights while speeding around 50 miles per hour in the downtown pedestrian safety zone (speed limit 20) and even hit 
another car before ours. I truly appreciated the calm and professional way that Officer Peyton handled everything. He issued 
a citation for careless driving to the other driver. I know this means extra time and effort going to traffic court and I wanted to 
convey how much this meant to me. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Simply a commendation for a job well done. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
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2nd/Central 
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

Operator 7269 submitting for above listed citizen that called into 242 COPS 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

No 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

called in to commend the 2 officers that helped him today advising they gave him multiple phone numbers to 
different taxi services, were very helpful, and allowed him to get home safely. Richard had no information on officer names 
or badge #’s only could advise one was a SMA and the other was a WMA 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
was requesting officers Sargent’ safe notified of their job well done and that they are thanked for being so helpful 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
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Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 
No 

Date & Time of the Incident 
May 03, 2022 01:30 PM 

Address or Location of the Incident 
I was at the Old Town sub-station 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Dolores Montoya 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
P6375 

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

I just want to commend Dolores Montoya for being extremely helpful to me when I was having trouble getting approval for a 
police report I filed online. The person responsible for approving online police reports was away on a family emergency, and 
it had been more than two weeks since I filed my report. I was getting ready to leave town to return home, and I had limited 
time to get my report approved and file a claim with the homeowners insurance. Dolores was able to make some contacts and 
get my police report approved so that I could file my claim before I left town. She was courteous, helpful, and efficient. I 
really appreciate her efforts on my behalf. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I would like for Dolores Montoya to be recognized for being an exceptional employee. 

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
May 16, 2022 01:30 PM 

Address or Location of the Incident 
Los Duranes 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
John Brown 

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

For the first time in many years, I felt like I was being protected and served. He reminded me of the officers from when I 
grew up. He listened, he understood, he explained, He was sincere. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
To feel protected and served by every officer, I can name five that could use a course instructed by Officer Brown. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
 





2

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

May 16, 2022 07:45 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

La Vida Nueva Apartments  
1200 Dickerson Dr SE Apt 41  
Albuquerque, NM 87106 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
G. Dunagan 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
5780 

Police Employee #2 - Name 
J. P 

Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
5745 

Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 
No 

Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

Yes 
Additional Witness 

  
  

  
 

Statement 
I finally encountered 2 officers who actually understood the situation and listened to everything we had to say.  
My nephew is in the middle of a custody battle with his ex. Unbeknownst to us she had a restraining order on him. We 
showed up to pick up the kids for his week visitation and she called the cops on us. My nephew hasn’t been served with 
restraining order and both officers were very informative. They served him at that moment but continued to address the issues 
with an understanding and respectful manner. Officer #5780 went above and beyond expected and fully understood where we 
as a family were coming from. We haven’t seen our babies in 3 months. As we vented our troubles he listened and expressed 
concern. He provided feedback and suggestions as what steps we should take to move the custody process along. It was nice 
finally having an officer really just show genuine concern. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I would like both officers to know they helped in more ways than they know and to please keep those mannerisms with every 
individual they encounter. It goes a long way. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
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White 
Ethnicity 

Non-Hispanic 
Sexual Orientation 

Heterosexual 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

May 27, 2022 10:30 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

HopeWorks  
1201 3rd St NW 87102 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
K. Heizer 

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

On Thursday May 19th and on Friday May 27th, Officer K. Heizer responded to HopeWorks after our clinicians reached out 
to 911 for a C of E. In both of these incidents, the client’s mental health impeded them from caring for themselves and they 
were at significant risk. Officer Heizer responded to these calls and showed compassion and professionalism to our clients 
when they were experiencing their worst day. I greatly appreciate Officer Heizer’s work to engage with these clients and 
keep them safe. I believe he saved lives on both of these calls. Thank you for your hard work in two very difficult situations. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Recognition of Officer Heizer's outstanding work. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
 



 

 

   Street              Apt.  City    State  Zip Code 

 

Official Use ONLY: Date/Time Received: _____________ Received by: ____________ CPC #: ____________ Assigned to: ____________  

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

In order to make sure your accessibility needs are being met, such as sign language interpretation or help completing this form; 

please contact the CPOA at 505-924-3770.  
 

I want to file a: □Complaint    □Commendation  Interested in Mediation? □Yes   □No   □ I need more Information 

 
What outcome are you seeking? (Please describe what happened on the back of this page) 
__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Information about the Incident: 
Date:  
          ______/______/________ Time: _____________ AM / PM 
 
Address/Location: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Information about the Albuquerque Police Department employee(s) involved: 
Name: 
 _________________________________________________ Man/I.D. #: _________________________________ 
Name: 
 _________________________________________________ Man/I.D. #: _________________________________ 
 
Are you submitting this form for someone else?  □Yes   □No        

Did you witness this incident?   □Yes   □No 

Name of the person you are submitting this form for: __________ Phone: 
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Address or Location of the Incident 
Home-4219 beacon knoll court 

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

After receiving an alert from ADT; Two officers conducted a security check on my home. Everything was fine, I’m sure it 
was my error.  
 
Your officers were respectful, polite and reassuring…everything an officer should be. Happy to be a new resident of NM… 
especially with a WONDERFUL police force!  
 
Thank you for everything “ ya all” do!!  
 
Jil Castagnola 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
No outcome… just passing along my gratitude. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
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Address or Location of the Incident 
Montgomery Blvd 

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

Just want to thank the auto theft unit officers doing VIN etching today on Montgomery Blvd. (And all other times and 
locations where you do this.). I appreciate this service, thanks for taking the time to be out in the hot sun and offer this to us 
for free. They did a great job, fast and friendly. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
That the officers all get raises! 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 
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Police Employee #2 - Name 
Lewis, Patrick 

Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
7165 

Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 
No 

Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

I sold my car (1999 Nissan Altima) in Nov. 2019 to a private party via a middle man who worked in a car dealership. The 
middle man promised me to handle all the paperwork and I did not take the plate off of the car. On March 19th this year, I got 
a parking citation in a mail for that sold Nissan Altima. Again on April 5th this year, a police officer called stating that 
Nissan Altima got involved in a car accident and the driver ran away. It turns out the car buyer did not register the car and 
transfer the title after the purchase, so that car was still under my name.  
 
On May 14th, on my way back home after grocery shopping, I spotted the Nissan Altima right in front of me. I followed the 
car into a neighborhood near Singing Arrow Community Center. I happened to see two police cars nearby. I went to meet the 
officers and explained the situation to them. They were very friendly and nice. They let me go back to my car and then they 
went to take the plate back for me. I waited anxiously and decided to go check out after some minutes. But I couldn’t find 
them and decided to go home first. When I got home, I saw the officers waiting there for me. It turned out they got the plate 
and went back to where I waited and did not find me while I went looking for them. And then they delivered the plate to my 
address in person. I was so impressed and thankful to them. But I forgot to ask their names. Thanks to the case number 
Officer Dayton gave me, I was able to get their names after I visited the Lomas substation. I wanted to give an abundance of 
gratitude to Officer Dayton and Officer Lewis again for their selfless service and help. Thank you!!! 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
Officers Dayton and Lewis get praised. 

Captcha 
x 

Electronic Signature 






